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January 22th,, 1953.

Mr.Norman L,Maguire,
434 Maple St, NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico,

Dear Mr,Maguire:

We received your report on our Radio Station, and after
checking over your statement with our programation, we find
it to be corrcct.

We would like to thank you very much for your report of
R4-5, S-9 and a slight Q.R._M,Royer on your receiver mnd 115
foot E-W Antena,

Thank you very much for this sweel report, we wish you
much happiness with your radio set,

Very Truly Yours,
Broadcasting Station X, E X X,

Fernando Jr Rodriguez
XE2LQ

FJIR/brg.



